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From: Jean Le Roux [TSY

To: Emma Grigg; maraina.hak@ird.govt.nz; Kerryn McIntosh-Watt; Paul Young; AIRD: Sandra Watson; ~IRD:
Phil Whittington

Subject: RE: query

Date: Friday, 10 May 2024 12:54:00 pm

Attachments: image001.ipg

Hi Emma

The short answer is as follow:
Beneficiaries gain if their net benefit abates below $15.6k annually.

At this point int time, we don’t have the number of people who would be in that situation.
Please note that this information is for the office only and sharing it more widely would reveal
the parameters of the tax package.

So a suggested public response would be “some beneficiaries who also work will gain, but the
details depend on their unique situation.”

Cheers

Jean

From: Emma Grigg <Emma.Grigg@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 8:02 AM

To: Jean Le Roux [TSY] <Jean.LeRoux@treasury.govt.nz>; maraina.hak@ird.govt.nz; Kerryn
Mclntosh-Watt <Kerryn.MclIntosh-Watt@ird.govt.nz>; Paul Young <Paul.Young@ird.govt.nz>;
AMRD: Sandra Watson <sandra.watson@ird.govt.nz>; AIRD: Phil Whittington
<Phil.Whittington@ird.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: query

This was the response provided to media. As discussed with Jean Grant would also like to
understand the point around beneficiaries — in what situation will a beneficiary who is receiving
other income receive some benefit from the personal income tax changes.

Thanks

Emma

From: Grant Johnston <Grant.Johnston@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 4:54 PM

To: Rachael Bowie <Rachael.Bowie@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Emma Grigg <Emma.Gri arliament.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: query

You should note that benefits are paid net-of-tax, so personal income tax changes don’t affect
benefit rates. There are also some other people who will not benefit from the tax package simply
because their incomes are too low for the tax relief we are providing.

From: Jean Le Roux [TSY] <Jean.LeRoux@treasury.govt.nz>
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Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 4:21 PM

To: Emma Grigg <Emma.Grigg@parliament.govt.nz>; Claire Hubert [TSY]
<Claire.Hubert@treasury.govt.nz>; Grant Johnston <Grant.Johnston@parliament.govt.nz>; Paul
Young <Paul.Young@ird.govt.nz>; maraina.hak@ird.govt.nz; *IRD: Phil Whittington
<Phil.Whittington@ird.govt.nz>; "IRD: Sandra Watson <sandra.watson@ird.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: query

Kia ora Emma
Please find below the response put together by the IR/Treasury brilliant crew.

FYI, it is not just people with zero taxable income who will not benefit but people with less than
$14,000 of taxable income. However, this fact reveals details of the tax package so we suggest
not mentioning it.

“Benefit income is taxable, but the amount a beneficiary receives is decided based on
the net (or take-home) amount they should receive. Tax is then applied on top of that.
This means that if the tax rates or thresholds change, the gross (including tax) amount
will be different, but this won’t affect the amount the beneficiary actually receives in the
hand. If a beneficiary also has other income, they could gain from the tax changes in
other ways (e.g., if they also have wage income).

There will be some adults with nil personal taxable income who would not benefit
individually from any tax change. Examples would be a non-working spouse, or someone
living off prior savings. Full details of the tax package will be announced on Budget Day.”

From: Emma Grigg <Emma.Grigg@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:48 PM
To: Jean Le Roux [TSY] <Jean.LeRoux@treasury.govt.nz>; Claire Hubert [TSY]

<Claire.Hubert@treasury.govt.nz>; *Parliament: Grant Johnston
<Grant.Johnston@parliament.govt.nz>; Paul Young <Paul.Young@ird.govt.nz>;
maraina.hak@ird.govt.nz; "IRD: Phil Whittington <Phil. Whittington@ird.govt.nz>; ~IRD: Sandra
Watson <sandra.watson@ird.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: query

Interested in thoughts on how we respond.

Emma

From: Rachael Bowie <Rachael.Bowie@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Emma Grigg <Emma.Gri arliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Nick Venter <Nicolaas.Venter@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: query
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Hi Emma — can you look at this below please?

Thanks
Rachael

From: Susan Edmunds <Susan.Edmunds@rnz.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:07 PM

To: Rachael Bowie <Rachael.Bowie@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: query

Hi

| saw coverage this morning saying that the people who won’t receive tax relief are those on a
benefit or not receiving taxable income — | just wanted to clarify that because it looks like there
must be very few people without taxable income — and benefits are taxed. Have |
misunderstood?

https: //www.ird.govt.nz/about-us/tax-statistics/revenue-refunds/income-

distribution/tax-on-taxable-income-datasets

Susan Edmunds | Money Correspondent

Radio New Zealand | Level 3 | 171 Hobson St

PO Box 2209 | Auckland | New Zealand 1040 www.radionz.co.nz
Mobile [23]

Emails sent by Radio New Zealand Limited (RNZ) or any related entity, including any
attachments, may be confidential, protected by copyright and/or subject to privilege. If you
receive an email from RNZ in error, please inform the sender immediately, delete it from your
system and do not use, copy or disclose any of the information in that email for any purpose.
Emails to/from RNZ may undergo email filtering and virus scanning, including by third party
contractors. However, RNZ does not guarantee that any email or any attachment is secure,
error-free or free of viruses or other unwanted or unexpected inclusions. The views expressed in
any non-business email are not necessarily the views of RNZ. www.rnz.co.nz

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be
legally privileged. If you are not an intended addressee:

a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733);
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.


mailto:Susan.Edmunds@rnz.co.nz
mailto:Rachael.Bowie@parliament.govt.nz
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ird.govt.nz/about-us/tax-statistics/revenue-refunds/income-distribution/tax-on-taxable-income-datasets__;!!Asq5-8xVch3Reg!s469Z7EC_6IJzW2xNvi6Z2Vbrw8qUzYKphF4zmFPNZXRdBJhQrRkR4oJKX5nMl2ViQu34aGKVwGUBo61kHmvrde2VpCSA9sStiJikg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.ird.govt.nz/about-us/tax-statistics/revenue-refunds/income-distribution/tax-on-taxable-income-datasets__;!!Asq5-8xVch3Reg!s469Z7EC_6IJzW2xNvi6Z2Vbrw8qUzYKphF4zmFPNZXRdBJhQrRkR4oJKX5nMl2ViQu34aGKVwGUBo61kHmvrde2VpCSA9sStiJikg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.radionz.co.nz/__;!!Asq5-8xVch3Reg!s469Z7EC_6IJzW2xNvi6Z2Vbrw8qUzYKphF4zmFPNZXRdBJhQrRkR4oJKX5nMl2ViQu34aGKVwGUBo61kHmvrde2VpCSA9uTkWDRaw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.rnz.co.nz__;!!Asq5-8xVch3Reg!s469Z7EC_6IJzW2xNvi6Z2Vbrw8qUzYKphF4zmFPNZXRdBJhQrRkR4oJKX5nMl2ViQu34aGKVwGUBo61kHmvrde2VpCSA9v1ZfuaHw$




	B24 general coversheet.pdf
	The Treasury
	Budget 2024 Information Release
	September 2024
	Information Withheld
	Copyright and Licensing
	Cabinet material and advice to Ministers from the Treasury and other public service departments are © Crown copyright but are licensed for re-use under Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International (CC BY 4.0) [https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by...
	Accessibility



